No.CILl0/ | 295

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Kullu, the/ | 2 €2 ) 3

From:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Wildlife Division, Kullu.
To: Sh. Ved Kumar S/o Chhatter Singh,
Vill. Firnu, PO. Sarahan, Tehsil Karsog,
Distt. Mandi, HP.
Subject: Regarding‘ NOC for Wild Life Sanctuary/ National Park/ Biosphere
Reserve and authenticate list of Flora and Fauna.
Sir,

This is with reference to your application no. - dated 04.06.2019 on the
subject cited above.

2. In this connection, R.O. (Wildlife) Karsog has reported that the proposed

Mining site for extraction of send, Stone and Bajri Mining Project in Khasra No.
495/60/1 & 539/1/1 situated in Mauza & Mohal Firnoo (area08-01-05 bighas) Tehsil
Karsog,‘Distt. Mandi HP does not fall within the Jurisdiction of Wild Life Sanctuary,

Shikari Devi or its Eco-Sensitive Zone. The aerial distance from proposed Mining Project
to Shikari Devi Wild Life Sanctuary is 17 Km.

This is for favour of information please.
Yours faithfully,

Divisional Btest Officer,
wildlife Division, Kullu.
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